RTI 18-19-25/33 - Part 2 of 2

The following has been released in response to a request for information relating to the Mt
Wellington Cable Car Proposal

Terry, Sean (DPaC)

S AL Zih
From: ' Adrian Bold <arb@mtwellingtoncablecar.com> Document 1
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2017 9:18 PM
To: Terry, Sean (DPaC)
Subject: Scenic World contact
Hi Sean,

Anthea Hammon, Managing Director of Scenic World is expecting your call, however she has limited availability this
week.

3rd party personal info redacted without assessment

s37

Cheers,
Adrian

Sent from my iPhone
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Table 1 shows the labour force status of Hobart's residents in 2015.

Mount Wellington Cable Car RATEGY

Economic Impact Report



















3. SELECTING A METHODOLOGY TO ANALYSE THE ECONOMIC IMPACT OF THE MOUNT
WELLINGTON CABLE CAR

The key question in selecting the appropriate methodology is defining what is being measured.

The objective of this study is to analyse the economic impact of the MWCC — primarily the output effect —
on the regional economy of Southern Hobart, and Tasmania more broadly, over a discrete timeframe.

Typically, this effect is modelled using the input-output approach.

The earlier discussion highlighted a number of general criticisms made of the input-output approach.
However, these are largely avoided in the case of MWCC;

» Opportunity costs — the project’s proponent, Mount Wellington Cableway Company, has consistently
noted that it is not seeking any financial support from any level of government and is willing to negotiate
lease terms for publicly-owned land at the pinnacle on commercial terms. Accordingly, there are no
opportunity costs in public funding, unlike publicly-funded major events or programs;

» scarcity of resources — it is arguable that the current employment situation in southern Tasmania —
with unemployment averaging 6.2 per cent over the year to January 2016; the labour market is not
overly tight — and there is a pool of available labour to absorb the jobs WTES, incfuding@-‘l’Es in
operating and maintaining the cable car during its ongoing operations);

» displacement — industry feedback to the Company suggests that a very large proportion of riders on
the cable car will be visitors to Hobart, either free and independent travellers or on wholesale packages
(including cruises). MWCC represents an option for high-value incremental spending in Tasmania, in an
environment where some industry participants believe that there are insufficient attractions in or
around Hobart to cater for the increasing number of visitors, particularly outside peak seasons and
major festivals. As a result, visitors' discretionary spending in Tasmania may displace other options in
their home markets, but is unlikely to be materially displacing spending within Tasmania.

In the case of local users, this displacement effect’is more noticeable, and accounted for with a much
lower multiplier;

» leakage — at a high level, the supply chainfor MWCC patrons is generally robust. For instance, visitors
will be staying in local hotels and other forms of accommodation, eating in local restaurants and utilising
local transport services (eg taxis and buses). Further, Strategy 42 South anticipates that the MWCC's
retail and food and beverage offerings will be focused on higher value Tasmanian produce, which
reduces the potential leakage relative to lower-value imported tourist goods and kiosk-style food and
beverages. Nevertheless, as there will be some leakage from visitors’ spending on retail (eg goods
manufactured interstate or overseas) and F&B (eg national brand soft drinks or wine), it is conservatively
assumed that average transactions are relatively small.

Some residents in South Hobart and Fern Tree — which are the suburbs that may be impacted by the
MWCC — and other stakeholders have suggested that there will be a loss of amenity caused by the MWCC.

However, information on the MWCC website shows that cable car's preferred route from Cascade Brewery
to the Pinnacle via Golden Gully Park will not pass any residences, Further, the forecasts of MWCC
patronage and total pinnacle visitation suggest that there will be net reductions in vehicular traffic on Huon
Road and Pillinger Drive and in the occasional congestion that currently occurs in winter, Nevertheless, if
any genuine and material impacts are identified during the forthcoming planning phase for the project, it is
anticipated that mitigating actions would be undertaken. Accordingly, no attempt has been made to
quantify the perceived loss of amenity in this study.

Also, this study is not intended to analyse the long-term economic impact, taking into account the
transactions and complex changes in consumer spending and incomes that would result from the MWCC.
This would require CGE modelling, which is complicated and specialised as noted in section 2, and may
suffer from greater degrees of uncertainty given the rapid growth in the Tasmanian tourism sector that
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5. ECONOMIC IMPACT OF MWCC OPERATIONS

To analyse MWCC's economic impact, this study separates the respective spending and multiplier effects
for the following key markets:

» local patrons riding to the pinnacle on the cable car

» free and independent travellers

» patrons who purchase tickets sold by MWCC through wholesale package channels

» mountain bike (MTB) enthusiasts

» other visitors (local, interstate and international) taking themselves to the Mount Wellington pinnacle,

mostly driving.

Multiplier effects are based on the various reports on input-output modelling for the tourism sector that
were discussed earlier. The selected multipliers are generally towards the low end of the possible ranges in
these reports, for instance, REMPLAN's Statewide tourism multiplier of 2.10x has not been used,

Modelling growth profiles

In the first year of operation, passenger demand is expected to be higher than-later years, due to a novelty
factor that has been evident in other major attractions, including cable cars.

This novelty factor is supported by the experience of the Skyrail in Cairns, where there was a surge in local
patronage in the first year, particularly, local patrons who were accompanying visiting friends and relatives,

After the first year:
s37

For this study, it is implicitly assumed that a steady state exists after the navelty factor in the first year
wanes, and three key variables are constant after two or three years — MWCC's patronage, the number of
visitors to southern Tasmania and MWCC's capture of these visitors.

Given this steady-state assumption, three scenarios are presented in this report; a high case and low case
based on estimates for a standard operating year, and an estimate for year 1 reflecting the novelty factor,

This does not mean that the economic impact will necessarily be stagnant after year 1. The "standard
operating year" Is not forecast as a precise year kin this study, and therefore the transition from the year 1
scenario to the steady state assumptions is imprecise and may take 2 to three years.

There will also be inevitable fluctuations in total passengers, the mix of patrons and their spending patterns
reflecting the broader tourism market and refinement of the MWCC business model.

This effect is shown by the experience of Skyline Enterprises, which operates the extensive tourist
attractions that incorporate cableways and MTB trails in Queenstown and Rotorua, which noted in its 2015
Annual report that the “diversification of product mix has resulted in our guests staying longer, spending
mare on food and beverage and hasn't impacted negatively on our established products” (Skyline
Enterprises Ltd, 2015). This emphasises that the initial and ongoing investment in complementary activities
and high-class retail and F&B outlets are both likely to have a significant impact on visitor spending at
MWCC, and through it, the broader economy.

STRATEGY
SQUUITH
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Assessment Process for Determining Suitability of the Mt
Wellington Cable Car Project as a Project of State Significance

The Coordinator-General will facilitate an assessment of the Mt Wellington Cable Car Project
{Project} by the Tasmanian Development Board (Board). The Board wifl review and evaluate the
financial viability of the project, financial capacity of the proponent to deliver the project, technical
expertise of the proponent to manage the project and undertake a preliminary assessment of the
extent to which the project might meet the Project of State Significance {POSS) attributes required
under the State Policies and Projects Act 1993.

OBJECTIVES

The objective for the Board in determining the suitability of the Cable Car Project as a POSS is to
ensure that the proponent is provided with a fair and transparent process through which
information is provided and assessed with the objective of an appropriate recommendation being
provided to government, through Cabinet.

PROBITY

The assessment of the project will be conducted through the application of established probity
principles that aim to ensure the integrity of the decision making process.

ASSESSMENT PROCESS

The following sets out a process to provide recommendations back to Cabinet following an
assessment of detailed information regarding the project, including the financial viability of the
project, financial and technical capacity of the proponent and the project’s suitability to be
considered a POSS.

Assessment by Tasmanian Development Board {Board}
The project will be submitted for assessment under the process outlined in this document by the
proponent to the Board.

The Board will:

s review detailed information provided by the proponent on the project;

» make an assessment of the financial viahility of the project, financial and technical capacity of
the proponent to deliver the project;

s undertake a preliminary assessment of the extent to which the project might meet the POSS
attributes required under the State Policies and Project Act 1993;

e review and assess any other incidental matters as it deems appropriate.

The Board will have the ability to seek further information and to place realistic time frames around
the provision of such information.

The Board may seek additional information and advice from relevant government agencies, industry
bodies or other third parties to assist it in its deliberations. Any interactions with bodies outside the
Board will be subject to probity conditions, ensuring full confidentiality is maintained.
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The Proponent will need to provide specific information in relation to each of the criteria as detailed
below.

CRITERIA 1
Financial Viability of the Project

e Full and thorough business case (includi objective “third party validation on critical
elements’ as: determined: by the “Assessment Panel); including but not limited to the

following:
o Details of the full financial structure of business, including all associated business

entities and/or details of the full financial structure of the Project and its
relationship to the business entity.

¢ Forecasted financial statements for the next & years - on a monthiy, quarterly and annual
basis, prepared in accordance with normal accounting standards, incorporating:
o Balance Sheet.
o Profit and Loss Statement.
o) Cash Flow Statement

o Str Weakne _ tunities and':'_Threats
o Detalled assessment of key rlsks and threats, including likelihood of occurrence,
level of impact on the business and strategies for minimising or mitigating risks and

threats
o Costsassociated with risk mitigation and how these are to be funded.

CRITERIA 2

Financial Capacity of the Proponent to deliver the Project

o Details of proposed public liability insurance and other relevant insurances during
construction and ongoing operation.

CRITERIA 3
Technical Capacity of the Proponent to deliver the Project

e QOrigins, location, OWnershlp, history, management, activity, business concept, future goals
and objectives of the proponent’s business
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= Identification and supporting information relating to the expertise.of ail parties associated
with the Project
o Detailed design. and. engmeerlng assessment of the entire’ prOJect
e Details of the qualifications, experience and capacity of the proponent to establish and
operate the PrOJect mcludlng
o Technical, construction and operational capamty and expertlse
o Experience or capacity in managing the approvai ‘construction’ “and operation of
simifar ventures or services. S
o Experience or capacity in engaging with :ééfﬁéﬁhmEnjfﬁ, local communities, indigenous
communities and other stakeholders.
o Experience or capacity in complying with applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements.

CRITERIA 4

Assessment of the extent to which the Profect might meet the requirements to proceed as a POSS
under the State Policies and Pro,'ects Act 1993

estabilshed under Act
STATE POLICIES AND PROJECTS ACT 1993 - SECT 16
PART 3 - Integrated assessment of projects of State significance 16. Interpretation: Part 3

(1) For the purposes of this Part, a project is eligible to be a Project of State significance if it
possesses at least 2 of the following attributes:

(a) significant capital investment;

{b) significant contribution to the State's economic development;

(c} significant consequential economic impacts;

{d) significant potential contribution to Australia's balance of payments;
{e) significant impact on the environment;

(f} complex technical processes and engineering designs;

(g) significant infrastructure requirements.

Recommendation to Cabinet for consideration.

Based on the flndangs of the Board, the Coordinator General will make recommendations to
government thro ugh Cabinet, in relation to the potentlal suitahility of the project as a POSS and any
other related matters.
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